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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Issue Date:  July 3, 2023 

Project Name:  Actuary Services for OPEB 

RFP Number: 2023053 

RFP Opening Date: July 20, 2023 
      

This addendum is being released to answer questions received. 
 
The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in the request for 
proposals. This addendum must be acknowledged where indicated on the Firm Information form, or the 
proposal may be declared non-responsive.  
 
Questions and Answers 
1. How long has GRS firm been providing the services to the County? 
 15 Years. 
  

2. What hourly rates did the County pay the incumbent actuarial firm for additional services? 
 No additional services have been required during the current contract period. 
  

3. Approximately how many hours of additional services are expected annually? 
 No estimate, just as needed. 
  

4. Is there a budget range for this contract? 
 No. 
  

5. What is the total number of expected in-person meetings each year? Is on-site work required? 
We do not have a number for expected in-person meetings and no on-site work is required. 

  

6. 
Did the prior actuary split fees by GASB 74 and HASB 75? Can you confirm that the most recent full 
valuation cost $4000 and the most recent interim valuation cost $6000? 

 Please refer to questions 3 and 4 of addendum 1.  
  

 
 


